
 
 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, Michigan 48025 

       
    FAX: (248) 626-0538  | OFFICE: (248) 626-9666 

 
www.franklin.mi.us  

 

 

 

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
Wednesday, September 01, 2021, 7:00 P.M 

The Village of Franklin Historic District Commission will assemble at  

Village Hall (Broughton House), 32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025 

AGENDA 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Adoption of Agenda 

IV. Adoption of Minutes 

A.   Regular Meeting of August 04, 2021 

V. Public Comments  

VI. New Business  

A.   Consider 31050 Briarcliff Demolition Application  

B.   Consider 32767 Franklin Road Application for Addition  

C.   Consider 32731 Franklin Road Application for Barn Renovation  

VII. Discussion Items 

A.  Report on Historic Study Committee Progress. 

VIII. Adjournment  

   
 

Posted:  August 25, 2021               William Dinnan, Building Official/Historic District Commission Facilitator 

 

 
POSTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLIC ACT 267 (OPEN MEETINGS ACT)  

The Village of Franklin will provide necessary, reasonable auxiliary aids and services to individuals with 

disabilities requiring such services.  All requests must be made to the Village Clerk at least five (5) business 

days before a meeting.  Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the 

Village of Franklin in writing at 32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025, or by calling the Village Clerk’s 

Office at (248) 626-9666. 

 

 
 

http://www.franklin.mi.us/


 

 

VILLAGE OF FRANKLIN  

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION  

REGULAR MEETING  

WEDNESDAY, August 4, 2021, 7:00 P.M.  

The Historic District Commission assembled at 

Village Hall (Broughton House) 

32325 Franklin Road, Franklin, MI 48025 

  

I. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER 

 

The Special Meeting of the Historic District Commission was called to order by Gary Roberts, 

Chairman at Village Hall (Broughton House) at 7:02 P.M. 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

Present:            Alek Kokoszka, Gary Roberts Alex Stchekine, Jill Wilke and Laura Witty  

Absent:  Mike Brassfield and Gayle Timmis  

 

Also Present:   Roger Fraser, Village Administrator and Heather Mydloski, Village Clerk 

 

III. ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 

Motion by Kokoszka, seconded by Witty to adopt the Agenda, as presented. 

 

Ayes: Alek Kokoszka, Gary Roberts Alex Stchekine, Jill Wilke and Laura Witty 

Nays: None 

Absent: Mike Brassfield and Gayle Timmis  

Motion carried. 

 

IV. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES 

 

Roberts requested to amend the minutes to the following:  

 

(Page 3 of 6) Motion by Witty, seconded by Wilke that the application of demolition at 

27281 Ovid Ct.  be recommended by the Historic District Commission to the Village 

Council to be approved with the recommendation that the applicant adhere to the Village 

of Franklin Tree Preservation Ordinance and to protect any viable tree(s) in good 

condition finding no intrinsic historical value. 

 

Motion by Witty, seconded by Wilke for the Historic District Commission, finding no 

intrinsic historic value, recommend approval of the demolition application at 27281 Ovid 

Ct. to the Village Council for their consideration; with a recommendation that the 

applicant adhere to the Village of Franklin Tree Preservation Ordinance and protect any 

viable tree(s.)  



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission    

Regular Meeting, Wednesday, August 4, 2021, 7:02 P.M. 

 

 

 

(Page 4 of 6) Roberts stated that no one wants to go down that path, but if the Historic District 

Commission at least find out where the path is there could be trouble later.  

 

Motion by Witty, seconded by Wilke to approve the minutes of the Special Meeting of  

July 14, 2021, as amended.  

 

Ayes: Alek Kokoszka, Gary Roberts, Alex Stchekine, Jill Wilke and Laura Witty 

Nays: None 

Absent: Mike Brassfield and Gayle Timmis  

Motion carried. 

 

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

No public comments.  

 

Roger Fraser informed the Historic District Commission (HDC) the sidewalk installations will 

be completed by the end of October. 

 

Fraser asked the Commissioners of the possibility of converting the Kreger barn into a usable 

space for meetings and/or events. In agreement of the idea, the Commissioners responded that 

the historic aesthetic of the Kreger Barn is paramount, and any upgrades should work around 

maintaining that.  

 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

A. Consider 32334 Franklin Rd. Fence/Gate Application 

 

Natalya and Daniel Shub stated they would like to install a 6 ft. black wrought iron fence with 

an electrical fence to the rear of the property for the safety of her family where her children play 

in the driveway.  

 

Preemptively, Shub contacted both Police Chief Roberts and Fried Chief Averbuch had neither 

had concerns. Shub said that Roberts suggested the fence be six (6) ft. high so, it may be visible 

from the road to motor vehicles approaching the house on the driveway. He was concerned 

motorist may drive through it as it would be hard to see.  

 

Shub presented to the HDC a video showing two (2) proposed options for the fence and gate. 

One being simple and one more ornate. In the presentation Michigan State Tree (Dwarf), 

Eastern White Pines would be planted in front of the fence. 

 

Roberts stated he likes the simpler design and feels the highly ornate gate is inconsistent 

architecturally with the Shub property and the Historic District in general.  He stated the 

plantings of the Dwarf Eastern White Pines in front of the fence were an excellent choice.  

 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission    

Regular Meeting, Wednesday, August 4, 2021, 7:02 P.M. 

 

 

 

Roberts asked the Commissioners their opinion of the submitted fence designs; and all were in 

favor of a simpler fence design and the plantings of the Dwarf Eastern White Pines. The 

Commissioners were also in agreement of the importance of the Shub family’s safety.   

 

Shub expressed that a simpler design would be custom and cost more to construct. Stchekine 

appealed to the simpler design as well, but he empathized with the Shub’s as he understood the 

exorbitant costs associated with a custom design and especially in this economic climate. 

Roberts asked Shub why the renderings of the gate submitted to the Commissioners were 

completely different from the ones she was submitting at the meeting.  

Shub informed the Commissioners that both renderings of the proposed fence were taken from 

the internet because she was seeking a design that all could agree upon.  

 

Witty and Kokoszka mentioned the importance of a consistent aesthetic for the Shub residence.  

 

Kokoszka praised the house as having a uniquely classic design and in keeping with that design, 

a simpler fence seemed to be the best choice.  

 

Stating that the fence request was not in violation of any written Village Ordinance, Roberts 

appealed to the Shub’s to consider proceeding with a simpler design for the fence and gate.  

Roberts was prepared to table the issue until a simpler design could be agreed upon. Roberts 

also offered the Shub’s an opportunity to call a Special Meeting so their installation process 

would not be unnecessarily delayed.  

 

Motion by Kokoszka, seconded Wilke by to approve the fence as proposed at 32334 

Franklin Rd. with the proposed height with the underlying design being fence option #2 

with a straight top which would include removing every other bar so that the fence is 

more transparent at the bottom.   

 

Ayes: Alek Kokoszka, Gary Roberts, Alex Stchekine, and Jill Wilke  

Nays: Laura Witty 

Absent: Mike Brassfield and Gayle Timmis  

Motion carried. 

 

VII. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

Roberts stated he spoke with Amanda Davis, Historic District Commission Facilitator and she 

stated that a draft report of the Historic Study Committee Report will be ready to be presented 

to the Village Council at their September 13, 2021, meeting and then submitted to SHPO.  

 

 

 

 

 



Proceedings, Village of Franklin Historic District Commission    

Regular Meeting, Wednesday, August 4, 2021, 7:02 P.M. 

 

 

 

VIII. ADJOURNAMENT 

 

Motion by Roberts to adjourn the meeting. The Meeting was adjourned at 8:19 P.M. 

 

Submitted, 

Connie Folk, Recording Secretary  

 

        

Heather Mydloski, Village Clerk 







































































































































































A01

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

32
76

7 
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 R

O
A

D
DA

NY
AL

TI
TL

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248  851  5022

ARCHITECTS
BROWNLIE
FINNICUM

Si
te

 P
la

n 
- P

ro
po

se
d

SHEET NO.

PO Box 250650

 ©
 C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 20
21

 F
IN

NI
CU

M 
BR

OW
NL

IE
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S:
  C

:\U
se

rs
\rp

co
l.0

00
\O

ne
Dr

ive
\F

BA
\D

an
ya

l\D
AN

YA
L-

HD
C-

08
26

20
21

.p
ln

HDC: 08-27-2021

24.4' EX.
12.0'

22.0' 9.0'

EX. ASPHALT

EX. GRAVEL PARKING

EX. GRAVEL PARKING
EX. ASPHALT

EX. ASPHALT

EX. CONCRETE

DENTAL OFFICE
32767 FRANKLIN RD

EX. COVERED WOOD PORCH

EX. BUILDING

BARN
1 1/2 STORY

REPAIR
SHOP

1 STORY

EX. CONC.

EDGE/ASPHALT

EX
. D

TE
(P

AI
NT

 M
AR

KS
)

EX. CONCRETE WALK

GAS MTR.

EX
. C

H.
 F

EN
CE

F I R

F I R

F IP

S I R

EX. ASPHALT

EX. CONC.

EX. CONC.

EX
. C

ON
CR

ET
E 

WA
LK

S  8 9 ° 2 3 '1 4 "  W
2 3 3 .6 1 '

N  8 8 ° 1 9 '0 0 "  E
2 3 4 .2 1 '

S 00°4 8 '3 8 "  E
8 1 .2 2 '

N  0 1 ° 1 4 '2 1 "  W

7 6 .8 5 '

LOT 4

LOT 5

EX. CONC.

EX. WELL
IN MH

EX. GRINDER M.H.
RIM 786.63

RIM-786.61

(  
VA

R
IA

BL
E 

W
ID

TH
 )

FR
AN

KL
IN

  R
D

(  60 FT  WD  )

EVELYN CT.

6 7

NEW PAVED PARKING

1 2 4 5
8

9

10

11

12

13

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

3

2ND FLOOR
ADDITION

1ST FLOOR
ADDITION

21
NEW PAVED PARKING

NEW
LANDSCAPING

(OVER ONE
STORY

EXISTING)

NEW
LANDSCAPING

SCALE: 1"   = 10'
1Proposed Site Plan

A01



A02

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

32
76

7 
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 R

O
A

D
DA

NY
AL

TI
TL

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248  851  5022

ARCHITECTS
BROWNLIE
FINNICUM

Fl
oo

r P
la

ns
 - 

Pr
op

os
ed

SHEET NO.

PO Box 250650

 ©
 C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 20
21

 F
IN

NI
CU

M 
BR

OW
NL

IE
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S:
  C

:\U
se

rs
\rp

co
l.0

00
\O

ne
Dr

ive
\F

BA
\D

an
ya

l\D
AN

YA
L-

HD
C-

08
26

20
21

.p
ln

HDC: 08-27-2021

12
'-0

" 
FI

R
ST

 F
LO

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

22'-0" FIRST FLOOR ADDITION

D
N

.

U
P

PORCH

OPERATORY 1
8'-0" X 11'-9"

OPERATORY 3
8'-0" X 11'-6"

OPERATORY 4
9'-3" X 9'-6"

OPERATORY 2
9'-3" X 9'-6"

EMPLOYEE ENTRY
8'-0" X 11'-9"

LAB
11'-6" X 7'-6"

WAITING
18'-0" X 7'-0"

CONSULTATION
8'-9" X 7'-0"

W/C (BF)
7'-0" X 7'-0"

RECEPTION
10'-3" X 11'-9"

FOYER
8'-6" X 7'-0"

22'-0" SECOND FLOOR ADDITION

24
'-0

" 
SE

C
O

N
D

 F
LO

O
R

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

BREAK RM.
10'-6" X 11'-6"

OFFICE
10'-6" X 11'-6"

COMPRESSORS
10'-6" X 7'-9"

MECHANICAL
10'-6" X 5'-4"

STORAGE
10'-0" X 5'-0"

CLOSET ATTIC

ATTIC

STORAGE
10'-0" X 9'-3"

OFFICE
12'-4" X 11'-6"

DN.

W.C.

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1First Floor Plan - Proposed

A02

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
2Second Floor Plan - Proposed

A02



A02.1

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

32
76

7 
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 R

O
A

D
DA

NY
AL

TI
TL

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248  851  5022

ARCHITECTS
BROWNLIE
FINNICUM

Fl
oo

r P
la

ns
 - 

Ex
is

tin
g

SHEET NO.

PO Box 250650

 ©
 C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 20
21

 F
IN

NI
CU

M 
BR

OW
NL

IE
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S:
  C

:\U
se

rs
\rp

co
l.0

00
\O

ne
Dr

ive
\F

BA
\D

an
ya

l\D
AN

YA
L-

HD
C-

08
26

20
21

.p
ln

HDC: 08-27-2021

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1First Floor Plan - Existing

A02.1

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
2Second Floor Plan - Existing

A02.1



A03

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

32
76

7 
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 R

O
A

D
DA

NY
AL

TI
TL

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248  851  5022

ARCHITECTS
BROWNLIE
FINNICUM

Ex
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
ns

 - 
Pr

op
os

ed

SHEET NO.

PO Box 250650

 ©
 C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 20
21

 F
IN

NI
CU

M 
BR

OW
NL

IE
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S:
  C

:\U
se

rs
\rp

co
l.0

00
\O

ne
Dr

ive
\F

BA
\D

an
ya

l\D
AN

YA
L-

HD
C-

08
26

20
21

.p
ln

HDC: 08-27-2021

±0"
1 First Floor

±0"
1 First Floor

+8'-4"
2 Second Floor

+8'-4"
2 Second Floor

±0"
1 First Floor

±0"
1 First Floor

+8'-4"
2 Second Floor

+8'-4"
2 Second Floor

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1East Elevation - Proposed

A03

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
2South Elevation - Proposed

A03



A04

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

, M
IC

H
IG

A
N

32
76

7 
FR

A
N

K
LI

N
 R

O
A

D
DA

NY
AL

TI
TL

E:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

FRANKLIN, MI 48025
248  851  5022

ARCHITECTS
BROWNLIE
FINNICUM

Ex
te

rio
r E

le
va

tio
ns

 - 
Pr

op
os

ed

SHEET NO.

PO Box 250650

 ©
 C

OP
YR

IG
HT

 20
21

 F
IN

NI
CU

M 
BR

OW
NL

IE
 A

RC
HI

TE
CT

S:
  C

:\U
se

rs
\rp

co
l.0

00
\O

ne
Dr

ive
\F

BA
\D

an
ya

l\D
AN

YA
L-

HD
C-

08
26

20
21

.p
ln

HDC: 08-27-2021

±0"
1 First Floor

±0"
1 First Floor

+8'-4"
2 Second Floor

+8'-4"
2 Second Floor

±0"
1 First Floor

±0"
1 First Floor

+8'-4"
2 Second Floor

+8'-4"
2 Second Floor

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
1West Elevation - Proposed

A04

SCALE: 1/4"   =    1'-0"
2North Elevation - Proposed

A04



FINNICUM BROWNLIE ARCHITECTS 

PO BOX 250650    ●    FRANKLIN MI 48025    ●    248-851-5022    ●    FAX 248-737-2051 

 
 
 

Historic District Commission Narrative:_____________________    
32767 Franklin Road          August 23, 2021 
 
 

For decades, the frame structure at 32767 Franklin Road has served as a 
dental office.  It is a modest one and one-half story Greek Revival distinguished 
by a porch which wraps it on the east and south sides.  Originally constructed as 
a residence for a family of nine by Peter Van Every in 1835.  A one-story shed-
roofed addition was built to the rear in the mid-twentieth century.  On the first 
floor, the original structure has a foyer-reception-waiting area, one small 
bathroom, four operatories (exam rooms), and a laboratory/employee entrance.  
A partial second floor that accommodates an office shared by the dentists,  a 
small staff breakroom/storage room and a bathroom.  It also has a shallow 
basement packed with mechanical equipment. 

 
The proposed additions are intended to enhance the flow of operations for 

the comfort and safety of patients and the protect the state-of-the-art dental 
equipment.   

 
The first-floor addition of 12FT x 22FT will provide space to relocate the 

stairs to the second floor, replacing the existing stairs which are dangerously 
steep and have low headroom.  It also enables the laboratory to be separated 
from the employee entrance, isolating it to ensure cleanliness.  The 4 operatories 
will be slightly enlarged and a small consultation room will be added.  The 
bathroom is to be enlarged to ADA compliance.  Additionally, convenient access 
to the basement will be provided to replace the floor hatch behind the reception 
desk. 

 
A second-floor addition of 24FT x 22 FT, directly above the shed-roofed 

area, will provide an additional office to eliminate the need for dentists to share 
space.  A dedicated area for a staff breakroom will also be provided.  The office 
and the breakroom will be located in the new addition because windows can be 
placed in the west wall.  The existing second-floor north and south knee walls are 
just 44 IN high, too low for windows and, therefore, undesirable for inhabited 
space.  The window-less central portion of the second-floor will be used for much 
needed storage and mechanical equipment.  The need for mechanical space is 
crucial to safely house the sensitive electronic data and dental equipment 
essential to the operations.  Currently these are housed in the basement and 
were severely damaged due to flooding during this summer’s storms.  

 
The two additions are designed to respect the original historic resource.  

The roof of the second-floor addition is raised 2FT higher than the original 
structure in order to provide usable space and north-south facing windows.  The 



2  

higher roof is subordinate to the historic resource because it is fully behind the 
house, is comfortably concentric with the existing roof, and is smaller than its 
footprint.  The first-floor addition has a shed roof leaning against the new second 
floor.  The volumetric development has the natural appearance of having evolved 
over a long period.  Both new forms will be wood framed and clad in Hardy-Plank 
six-inch exposure siding to distinguish the additions from the original.  Other 
distinguishing characteristics will be simplified trim, larger areas of glass on the 
west wall, windows proportioned to the original on the addition’s north and south 
walls with plain glass (no mullions).  Painting the new additions a different color 
than the existing historic resource is also being studied and will be brought back 
to the HDC for separate review. 

 
The dental office structure shares its property with two additional 

structures: an unoccupied two-story weathered wood barn and a one-story 
structure with a loft that is currently used as a repair facility for dental tools.  Both 
structures are currently undergoing much-needed repairs to stabilize them  while 
the owner determines the best long-term use of each.  The ultimate goals are to 
improve the entire property and optimize the use of all three buildings.  The 
enhancement of the dental office is the first and largest piece of the puzzle.    

 
 

 
 



              PHOTOGRAPHS:           32767 FRANKLIN ROAD 

 

                 

                EAST 

                 

               NORTH 

 



                                                                         

                                                                        SOUTH 

                                                                         

                                                                        WEST 

 

 



 

CONTEXT FROM NE 

     

BARN       REPAIR SHOP 


































































	3-09-01-2021 HDC Agenda
	4-08-04-2021 HDC Meeting minutes
	6-A-1-31050 Briarcliff Demo Application PD21-06
	6-A-2-31050 Briarcliff HDC Application for PD21-006
	6-B-32767 Franklin Rd-08232021
	HDC Application-signed
	HDC-Narrative
	PHOTOGRAPHS
	20-125 Survey
	Prop-Site Plan
	Prop Floor Plans
	Prop Demo-Framing Plan
	Existing Plans
	Existing Elevations
	Existing Sections
	Owners Policy

	6-C-1-32731 Franklin Road-Historic District App
	6-C-2-32731 Franklin Road-Buidling App

